UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported): July 31, 2006

COMPASS DIVERSIFIED TRUST

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction

of incorporation)

0-51937

57-6218917 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

(Commission File Number)

COMPASS GROUP DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS LLC

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

0-51938 (Commission File Number) **20-3812051** (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

Sixty One Wilton Road Second Floor

Westport, CT 06880

(Address of principal executive offices and zip code)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (203) 221-1703

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions:

o Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

o Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

o Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))

o Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

ications pursuant to Rule 14d-2 ications pursuant to Rule 13e-4

Item 1.01 Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement

On July 31, 2006, Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC (the "Company"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Compass Group Diversified Trust (the "Trust" and, together with the LLC, collectively "CODI," "us" or "we"), entered into a Stock and Note Purchase Agreement with Compass Group Investments, Inc. ("CGI") and Compass Medical Mattresses Partners, LP (the "Seller"), a wholly- owned, indirect subsidiary of CGI, to purchase approximately 47.3% of the outstanding capital stock, on a fully-diluted basis, of Anodyne Medical Device, Inc. ("Anodyne"), which represents approximately 72.7% of the voting power of all Anodyne stock. Pursuant to the same agreement, the Company also acquired from the Seller all of the outstanding debt under Anodyne's credit facility (the "Original Loans"). On the same date, the Company entered into a Note Purchase and Sale Agreement with CGI and the Seller for the purchase from the Seller of a secured promissory note (the "Promissory Note") issued by a borrower controlled by Anodyne's chief executive officer.

The Company paid an aggregate of approximately \$30.4 million for the Anodyne stock, the Original Loans and the Promissory Note, which purchase price was paid by the Company in the form of \$17.3 million in cash and 950,000 shares of newly issued shares in the Trust. The shares were valued at \$13.1 million or \$13.77 per share, the average closing price of the shares on the Nasdaq Global Market for the ten trading days ending on July 27, 2006. Transaction expenses were approximately \$700,000. The cash consideration and transaction expenses were funded by the Company through available cash and a drawing on the Company's existing credit facility of approximately \$18.0 million.

Anodyne, a leading manufacturer of medical support surfaces and patient positioning devices headquartered in Los Angeles, California, was established in February 2006 by CGI and Anodyne's chief executive officer to acquire AMF Support Surfaces, Inc. ("AMF") and the business of SenTech Medical Systems, Inc. ("SenTech"), located in Corona, California and Coral Springs, Florida, respectively. AMF is a leading manufacturer of powered and static mattress replacement systems, mattress overlays, seating cushions and patient positing devices. SenTech is a leading designer and manufacturer of advanced electronically controlled alternating pressure, low air loss and lateral rotation specialty support surfaces for the wound care industry.

Concurrent with the closing of the Company's acquisition of Anodyne, the Company amended Anodyne's credit facility and made available to Anodyne a secured revolving loan commitment and secured term loans. The loans to Anodyne are secured by security interests in all of the assets of Anodyne and the pledge of the equity interests in Anodyne's subsidiaries. In addition to being similar to the terms and conditions of the credit facilities in place with our existing businesses, except as to amount and the inclusion of a separate acquisition facility, the Company believes that the terms of the loans are fair and reasonable given the leverage and risk profile of Anodyne.

The Promissory Note will continue to be secured by a pledge of all the shares of Anodyne stock owned by the borrower and an unconditional personal guaranty by Anodyne's chief executive officer.

CGI is the beneficial owner of 35.9% of the Trust's shares on a fully diluted basis, after giving effect to the acquisition, and is our single largest shareholder. CGI also is the sole owner of The Compass Group International LLC, the entity that previously employed members of our management team. While working for such entity, they advised CGI on the acquisition and management of Anodyne's businesses. Additional information about the relationship between CGI and our management team is more fully set forth in our previously filed registration statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-130326) and the amendments thereto.

The terms and conditions of the purchase agreements, including the aggregate purchase price, were negotiated between representatives of CGI and our manager. The terms, including pricing, and conditions of the purchases were reviewed and approved by the independent directors of the Company and the

independent directors of Anodyne. The terms and conditions of the amended Anodyne credit facility were similarly reviewed and approved by the independent directors of the Company and the independent directors of Anodyne.

Duff & Phelps provided a fairness opinion to the Company's board of directors on the transaction.

Compass Group Management LLC, our manager, acted as an advisor to the Company in the transaction for which it received fees and expense payments totaling approximately \$300,000.

Item 2.01 Completion of Acquisition or Disposition of Assets

On July 31, 2006, pursuant to the terms of the Stock and Note Purchase Agreement and the Note Purchase and Sale Agreement, the Company acquired a controlling interest in Anodyne and acquired all of Anodyne's debt under its credit facility, as more fully described under Item 1.01 above. As a result of the purchases, Anodyne became a direct subsidiary of the Company and an indirect subsidiary of the Trust.

Item 3.02 Unregistered Sale of Equity Securities

On July 31, 2006, the Trust issued 950,000 shares of its trust interests to CGI as part of the consideration paid under the Stock and Note Purchase Agreement, which shares were valued at \$13.77 per share or \$13.1 million in the aggregate. The shares were issued without registration in reliance upon Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. CGI is an accredited investor within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act of 1933.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits

(d) Exhibits.

- 2.1 Stock and Note Purchase Agreement dated as of July 31, 2006, among Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, Compass Group Investments, Inc. and Compass Medical Mattress Partners, LP.
- 99.1 Note Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of July 31, 2006 among Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, Compass Group Investments, Inc. and Compass Medical Mattress Partners, LP.
- 99.2 Press Release dated August 1, 2006 regarding purchase of stock and notes.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date: August 1, 2006

COMPASS DIVERSIFIED TRUST

By: /s/ James J. Bottiglieri James J. Bottiglieri

Regular Trustee

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

Date: August 1, 2006

COMPASS GROUP DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS LLC

By: /s/ James J. Bottiglieri

James J. Bottiglieri Chief Financial Officer

STOCK AND NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

among

COMPASS GROUP DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS LLC, as Buyer,

COMPASS GROUP INVESTMENTS, INC.

and

COMPASS MEDICAL MATTRESSES PARTNERS, LP as Seller

s Seller

Dated as of July 31, 2006

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
1.	DEFINITIONS	1
2.	SALE AND TRANSFER OF SHARES; CLOSING	7
	2.1 Purchase and Sale	7
	2.2 Purchase Price	7
	2.3 Closing	7
	2.4 Closing Obligations	7
3.	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CGI AND SELLER IN RESPECT OF ANODYNE	9
	3.1 Organization and Good Standing	9
	3.2 Authority; No Conflict	9
	3.3 Capitalization; Title to Shares and Note	10
	3.4 Compliance with Legal Requirements	11
	3.5 Legal Proceedings	11
	3.6 Business of Anodyne	11
	3.7 Acquisition of SenTech and AMF	11
4.	REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER	11
	4.1 Organization and Good Standing	11
	4.2 Authority; No Conflict	11
	4.3 Investment Intent	12
	4.4 Certain Proceedings	12
	4.5 Title to CODI Shares	12
5.	COVENANTS	12
	5.1 Rights to Indemnification Under Historical Purchase Agreement	12
6.	CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO BUYER'S OBLIGATION TO CLOSE	13
	6.1 Accuracy of Representations	13
	6.2 Seller's Performance	13
	6.3 Consents	13
	6.4 Note Purchase Agreement	14
	6.5 Additional Documents	14
	6.6 No Proceedings; No Orders	14
	6.7 No Claim Regarding Stock Ownership or Sale Proceeds	14
	6.8 No Prohibition	14
7.	CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CGI'S AND THE SELLER'S OBLIGATION TO CLOSE	14
	7.1 Accuracy of Representations	14
	7.2 Buyer's Performance	15
	7.3 Consents	15
	7.4 Additional Documents	15
	7.5 No Injunction	15

-i-

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

			Page
8.	INDEMNIFICATION; REMEDIES		15
	8.1	Survival; Right to Indemnification not Affected by Knowledge	15
	8.2	Indemnification and Payment of Damages by CGI and SELLER	16
	8.3	Indemnification and Payment of Damages by Buyer	16
	8.4	Procedure for Indemnification—Third Party Claims	17
	8.5	Procedure for Indemnification—Other Claims	18
9.	GENERAL PROVISIONS		18
	9.1	Expenses	18
	9.2	Notices	18
	9.3	Further Assurances	19
	9.4	Waiver	19
	9.5	Entire Agreement and Modification; Disclaimer of Representations	19
	9.6	Assignments, Successors, and no Third-Party Rights	20
	9.7	Severability	20
	9.8	Section Headings; Construction	20
	9.9	Time of Essence	20
	9.10	Governing Law	20
	9.11	Counterparts	20

-ii-

STOCK AND NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Stock and Note Purchase Agreement ("<u>Agreement</u>") is made as of July 31, 2006, by and among Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("<u>Buyer</u>"), Compass Group Investments, Inc., a Bahamian International Business Company ("<u>CGI</u>"), and Compass Medical Mattresses Partners, LP, a Bahamian limited partnership ("<u>Seller</u>").

RECITALS

A. The Buyer is wholly-owned by Compass Diversified Trust, a statutory business trust formed under the laws of the State of Delaware (the "Trust").

B. CGI wholly-owns, indirectly, the Seller.

C. Seller is the controlling stockholder of Anodyne Medical Device, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("<u>Anodyne</u>"), and owns, and holds of record, 70,640 shares of Series A common stock, \$0.01 par value of Anodyne (the "<u>Common Stock</u>") and 109,136 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock, \$0.01 par value of Anodyne (the "<u>Convertible Preferred Stock</u>" and, together with the Common Stock, the "<u>Shares</u>").

D. Seller is, pursuant to that certain Credit Agreement, dated as February 15, 2006 (the "<u>Credit Agreement</u>"), by and among Seller, and AMF Support Surfaces, Inc., a California corporation ("<u>AMF</u>"), and SenTech Medical Systems, Inc., a Florida corporation formerly known as SenTech Acquisition Corp. ("<u>SenTech</u>" and, together with AMF, each a "<u>Borrower</u>" and collectively the "<u>Borrowers</u>"), lender to the Borrowers and the holder of the Note (as defined in the Credit Agreement), which Note evidences the Loans (as defined in the Credit Agreement).

E. CGI and the Seller desire that the Seller sell, and Buyer desires to purchase, all of the Shares and the Note for the consideration and on the terms set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

The parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms have the meanings specified or referred to in this Section 1:

"AMF" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"*AMF Acquisition Agreement*" — that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of February 15, 2006, among Anodyne, AMF Acquisition Corp., AMF and Charles C. Wyatt, pursuant to which AMF Acquisition Corp. was merged with and into AMF.

"Anatomic" — Anatomic Concepts Acquisition Corp., a Delaware corporation that is wholly owned by Anodyne and which has conducted no business to date, being formed for the sole purpose of effectuating the potential acquisition of the business of Anatomic Concepts, Inc., a third party unrelated to any of the parties hereto.

"Anodyne" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"Affiliate" — with respect to any Person, (a) any other Person which, directly or indirectly, controls or is controlled by or is under common control with such Person, and (b) any officer or director of such Person. A Person shall be deemed to be "controlled by" any other Person if such Person possesses, directly or indirectly, power to vote 10% or more of the securities (on a fully diluted basis) having ordinary voting power for the election of directors or managers or power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such Person whether by contract or otherwise.

"Applicable Contract" — with respect to a particular Person, any Contract (a) under which such Person or its Subsidiaries has or may acquire any rights, (b) under which such Person or its Subsidiaries has or may become subject to any obligation or liability, or (c) by which such Person or any of its Subsidiaries or any of the assets owned or used by any of them is or may become bound.

"Average Closing Price" — as defined in Section 2.2(c).

"Best Efforts" — the efforts that a prudent Person desirous of achieving a result would use in similar circumstances to ensure that such result is achieved as expeditiously as possible; provided, however, that an obligation to use Best Efforts under this Agreement does not require the Person subject to that obligation to take actions that would result in a Materially Adverse Change in the benefits to such Person of this Agreement and the Contemplated Transactions.

"Breach" — a "Breach" of a representation, warranty, covenant, obligation, or other provision of this Agreement or of any instrument delivered pursuant to this Agreement will be deemed to have occurred if there is or has been (a) any inaccuracy in or breach or violation of, or any failure to perform or comply with, such representation, warranty, covenant, obligation, or other provision, or (b) any claim (by any Person) or other occurrence or circumstance that is or was inconsistent with such representation, warranty, covenant, obligation, or other provision, and the term "Breach" means any such inaccuracy, breach, violation, failure, claim, occurrence, or circumstance.

"Buyer" — as defined in the Preamble to this Agreement.

"Buyer's Allocable Percentage" —47.3095%, representing Buyer's equity ownership of Anodyne immediately after Closing.

"Buyer Indemnification Cap" — as defined in <u>Section 8.3(b)</u>.

"Buyer Indemnified Persons" — as defined in <u>Section 8.2(a)</u>.

"Buyer Threshold Amount" — as defined in Section 8.3(b).

"*Cash Consideration*" — as defined in Section 2.2(c).

"CGI" — as defined in the Preamble to this Agreement.

"Closing" — as defined in <u>Section 2.3</u>.

"Closing Date" — the date on which the Closing actually takes place.

"CODI Shares" — shares of stock of the Trust, which stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol "CODI".

"Common Stock" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"Consent" — any approval, consent, ratification, waiver or other authorization (including any Governmental Authorization).

"Contemplated Transactions" — all of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including:

(a) the sale of the Shares and the Note by Seller to Buyer;

(b) the performance by Buyer and the Seller of their respective covenants and obligations under this Agreement;

(c) Buyer's acquisition and ownership of the Shares and exercise of control over Anodyne; and

(d) Buyer's acquisition and ownership of the Note (as defined in the Credit Agreement) and exercise of its rights as lender under the Credit Agreement.

"Contract" — any agreement, contract, obligation, promise, or undertaking (whether written or oral and whether express or implied) that is legally binding.

"Convertible Preferred Stock" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"Credit Agreement" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"Damages" — the amount of any loss, liability, claim, damage (excluding incidental and consequential damages) or expense (including costs of investigation and defense and reasonable attorneys' fees, but excluding any actual or claimed diminution of value), whether or not involving a third-party claim, suffered or incurred by, for purposes of <u>Sections 8.2</u>, Buyer Indemnified Persons and, for purposes of <u>Section 8.3</u>, CGI and Seller. For purposes of this Agreement, Damages, when determined by reference to losses, liabilities, damages and/or expenses of, or claims, will be deemed suffered or incurred by Buyer Indemnified Persons only to the extent of Buyer's Allocable Percentage thereof.

"Disclosure Letter" — the disclosure letter delivered by the Seller to Buyer concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement.

"Encumbrance" — any charge, claim, community property interest, condition, deed of trust, easement, encumbrance, equitable interest, lien, lease, mortgage, option, pledge, security interest, right of first refusal, proxy, servitude or similar restriction, including any restriction on use, voting (including any such restriction imposed under any voting trust), transfer, receipt of income, or exercise of any other attribute of ownership.

"Facilities" — with respect to any Person, any real property, leaseholds, or other interests currently or formerly owned or operated by such Person or its Subsidiaries and any buildings, plants, structures, or equipment (including motor vehicles, tank cars, and rolling stock) currently or formerly owned or operated by such Person or its Subsidiaries.

"GAAP" — United States generally accepted accounting principles as of the date hereof, consistently applied.

"Governmental Authorization" — any approval, consent, license, permit, waiver, or other authorization issued, granted, given, or otherwise made available by or under the authority of any Governmental Body or pursuant to any Legal Requirement.

"Governmental Body" — any:

(a) nation, state, county, city, town, village, district, or other jurisdiction of any nature;

(b) federal, state, local, municipal, foreign, or other government;

(c) governmental or quasi-governmental authority of any nature (including any governmental agency, branch, department, official, or entity and any court or other tribunal);

(d) multi-national organization or body; or

(e) body exercising, or entitled to exercise, any administrative, executive, judicial, legislative, police, regulatory, or taxing authority or power of any nature.

"Historical Claim" — as defined in Section 5.1(a).

"Historical Claim Notice" — as defined in Section 5.1(a).

"Historical Purchase Agreement" — the Anodyne Medical Device, Inc. Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of February 15, 2006 by and among Seller and the other purchasers party thereto and Anodyne.

"Indemnification Cap" — as defined in <u>Section 8.2(b)</u>.

"Knowledge" — with respect to any Person, the actual knowledge such Person or, if such Person is a corporation, the actual knowledge of each individual who is serving, or who has at any time served, as a director or chief executive officer of that corporation or, if such Person is a limited partnership, the actual knowledge of each individual who is serving, or who has at any time served, as a director, chief executive officer or manager of the general partner of that limited partnership.

"Legal Requirement" — any federal, state, local, municipal, foreign, international, multinational, or other administrative order, constitution, law, ordinance, principle of common law, regulation, statute, or treaty.

"Material Adverse Effect" or *"Material Adverse Change"* — with respect to a particular Person (the "Principal"), any effect or change that would be materially adverse to the business of the Principal and its Subsidiaries, or to the ability of the Principal or its Subsidiaries to consummate timely the transactions contemplated hereby; provided that none of the following shall be deemed to constitute, and none of the following shall be taken into account in determining whether there has been, a Material Adverse Effect or Material Adverse Change: (a) any adverse change, event, development, or effect arising from or relating to (1) general business or economic conditions, including such conditions related to the business of the Principal and its Subsidiaries, (2) national or international political or social conditions, including the engagement by the United States in hostilities, whether or not pursuant to the declaration of a national emergency or war, or the occurrence of any military or terrorist attack upon the United States, or any of its territories, possessions, or diplomatic or consular offices or upon any military installation, equipment or personnel of the United States, (3) financial, banking, or securities markets (including any disruption thereof and any decline in the price of any security or any market index), (4) changes in United States generally accepted accounting principles, (5) changes in laws, rules, regulations, orders, or other binding directives issued by any governmental entity, or (6) the taking of any action contemplated by this Agreement and the other agreements contemplated hereby, and (b) any existing event, occurrence, or circumstance with respect to which Buyer has knowledge as of the date hereof.

⁴

"Order" — any award, decision, injunction, judgment, order, ruling, subpoena, or verdict entered, issued, made, or rendered by any court, administrative agency, or other Governmental Body or by any arbitrator.

"Ordinary Course of Business" — an action taken by a Person will be deemed to have been taken in the "Ordinary Course of Business" only if-

(a) such action is consistent with the past practices of such Person and is taken in the ordinary course of the normal day-today operations of such Person; and

(b) such action does not require authorization by the board of directors of such Person (or by any Person or group of Persons exercising similar authority).

"Organizational Documents" — (a) the articles or certificate of incorporation and the bylaws of a corporation; (b) the partnership agreement and any statement of partnership of a general partnership; (c) the limited partnership agreement and the certificate of limited partnership of a limited partnership; (d) any charter or similar document adopted or filed in connection with the creation, formation, or organization of a Person; and (e) any amendment to any of the foregoing.

"Person" — any individual, corporation (including any non-profit corporation), general or limited partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, estate, trust, association, organization, labor union, or other entity or Governmental Body.

"Proceeding" — any action, arbitration, audit, hearing, investigation, litigation, or suit (whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, or informal) commenced, brought, conducted, or heard by or before, or otherwise involving, any Governmental Body or arbitrator.

"Purchase Price" — as defined in Section 2.2(b).

"Related Person" — with respect to a particular individual:

(a) each other member of such individual's Family;

(b) any Person that is directly or indirectly controlled by such individual or one or more members of such individual's Family;

(c) any Person in which such individual or members of such individual's Family hold (individually or in the aggregate) a Material Interest; and

(d) any Person with respect to which such individual or one or more members of such individual's Family serves as a director, officer, partner, executor, or trustee (or in a similar capacity).

With respect to a specified Person other than an individual:

(a) any Person that directly or indirectly controls, is directly or indirectly controlled by, or is directly or indirectly under common control with such specified Person;

(b) any Person that holds a Material Interest in such specified Person;

(c) each Person that serves as a director, officer, partner, executor, or trustee of such specified Person (or in a similar capacity);

(d) any Person in which such specified Person holds a Material Interest;

(e) any Person with respect to which such specified Person serves as a general partner or a trustee (or in a similar capacity); and

(f) any Related Person of any individual described in clause (b) or (c).

For purposes of this definition, (a) the "Family" of an individual includes (i) the individual, (ii) the individual's spouse, (iii) any other natural person who is related to the individual or the individual's spouse within the second degree, and (iv) any other natural person who resides with such individual, and (b) "Material Interest" means direct or indirect beneficial ownership (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) of voting securities or other voting interests representing at least 51% of the outstanding voting power of a Person or equity securities or other equity interests representing at least 51% of the outstanding equity securities or equity interests in a Person.

"Representative" — with respect to a particular Person, any director, officer, employee, agent, consultant, advisor, or other representative of such Person, including legal counsel, accountants, and financial advisors.

"Securities Act" — the Securities Act of 1933 or any successor law, and regulations and rules issued pursuant to that Act or any successor law.

"Seller" — as defined in the Preamble to this Agreement.

"SenTech" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"*SenTech Acquisition Agreement*" — that certain Asset Purchase Agreement, dated as of February 15, 2006, among SenTech, SenTech Medical Systems, Inc. and those individual shareholders a party thereto, pursuant to which SenTech acquired substantially all of the assets of SenTech Medical Systems, Inc.

"Share Purchase Price" — as defined in <u>Section 2.2(a)</u>.

"Shares" — as defined in the Recitals of this Agreement.

"Subsidiary" — with respect to any Person (the "Owner"), each other Person that is a corporation, joint venture, trust, partnership, limited liability company or any other entity (i) of which the securities or other interests having the power to elect a majority of that other Person's board of directors or similar governing body are held by the Owner or one or more of its Subsidiaries (other than securities or other interests having such power only upon the happening of a contingency that has not occurred), or (ii) over which the Owner has, directly or indirectly, the power to direct its business and policies.

"Threatened" — a claim, Proceeding, dispute, action, or other matter will be deemed to have been "Threatened" if any demand or statement has been made (orally or in writing) or any notice has been given (orally or in writing), or if any other event has occurred or any other circumstances exist, that would lead a prudent Person to conclude that such a claim, Proceeding, dispute, action, or other matter is likely to be asserted, commenced, taken, or otherwise pursued in the future.

"Threshold Amount" — as defined in Section 8.2(b).

"Trust" — as defined in the Preamble to this Agreement.

2. SALE AND TRANSFER OF SHARES; CLOSING

2.1 PURCHASE AND SALE

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, at the Closing, the Seller will sell and transfer to Buyer, and Buyer will purchase from the Seller, the Shares and the Note.

2.2 PURCHASE PRICE

(a) The purchase price for the Shares will be \$14,314,750.40 (the "<u>Share Purchase Price</u>") (consisting of \$1,076,553.60 for the Common Stock and \$13,238,196.80 for the Convertible Preferred Stock).

(b) The purchase price for the Note will be \$10,750,000 (the "Note Purchase Price" and, together with the Share Purchase Price, the "Purchase Price").

(c) The aggregate consideration that will comprise the Purchase Price shall be the Cash Consideration plus 950,000 of the CODI Shares. The term "<u>Cash Consideration</u>" means that amount equal to (i) the Purchase Price minus (ii) the Average Closing Price multiplied by 950,000. The term "<u>Average Closing Price</u>" means the average closing price of the CODI Shares for the ten (10) consecutive trading days on which such shares were actually traded on the Nasdaq National Market (as reported in The Wall Street Journal, or if not reported thereby, any other authoritative source selected by Buyer) ending at the close of trading on the second trading day prior to the date of this Agreement.

2.3 CLOSING

The purchase and sale of the Shares and the Note (the "<u>Closing</u>") will take place at the offices of Buyer at 61 Wilton Road, Second Floor, Westport, Conncecticut, at 10:00 a.m. (local time) on the Closing Date, or at such other time and place as the parties may agree.

2.4 CLOSING OBLIGATIONS

At the Closing:

(a) CGI and Seller will deliver, or cause to be delivered, to Buyer:

(i) certificates representing the Shares, duly endorsed (or accompanied by duly executed stock powers), for transfer to Buyer;

(ii) the Note, duly endorsed, for transfer to Buyer;

(iii) a certificate, dated as of the Closing Date, executed on behalf of CGI and Seller by authorized officers of each, representing and warranting to Buyer that the conditions specified in <u>Section 6.1</u> and <u>Section 6.2</u> (as such conditions relate to the representations and warranties in <u>Section 3</u> and the covenants and obligations in respect of Anodyne and the Shares and the Note) have been fulfilled;

(iv) all books and records of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries within the possession or control of CGI or Seller;

(v) a certificate of good standing for Anodyne, dated of recent date, from the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, and a certificate of good standing or its equivalent for

each Subsidiary of Anodyne, each dated of recent date, from the Secretary of State of the state of its organization or formation;

(vi) copies of Seller's Organizational Documents and the resolutions adopted by its applicable governing body authorizing the execution, delivery and performance by it of this Agreement and the sale of the Shares and the Note to Buyer, accompanied by the certificate of an authorized representative of Seller certifying that its Organizational Documents and authorizing resolutions remain in full force and effect and that the representatives named in the certificate are authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on its behalf;

(vii) copies of the Organizational Documents of Anodyne, accompanied by a certificate of an authorized representative of Anodyne or Seller certifying that such Organizational Documents remain in full force and effect;

(viii) an assignment agreement, duly executed and fully completed by Seller as lender to Anodyne, and such other agreements, certificates and instruments as Buyer may require, each in form and substance acceptable to Buyer, pursuant to which all of Seller's rights and interests in and obligations under the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents (as such term is the Credit Agreement) are assigned to and accepted by Buyer; and

(ix) that certain Note Purchase and Sale Agreement, between Seller and Buyer, duly executed by Seller, pursuant to which Seller transfers and assigns all of its rights and interests in and obligations under that certain Promissory Note, dated February 15, 2006 and in the original principal amount of \$4,980,000, of Hollywood Support Partners, LLC to Buyer, together with evidence satisfactory to Buyer that all of the conditions to closing as specified therein have been satisfied.

(b) Buyer will deliver, or cause to be delivered, to or as directed in writing by CGI:

(i) (A) the Cash Consideration in cash by wire transfer of immediately available funds to such bank account or accounts as CGI may specify and (B) 950,000 of the CODI Shares, the aggregate fair value of which is hereby agreed by the parties hereto to be equal to the Purchase Price;

(ii) a certificate executed by Buyer to the effect that, except as otherwise stated in such certificate, each of Buyer's representations and warranties in this Agreement was accurate in all material respects as of the date of this Agreement and is accurate in all material respects as of the Closing Date;

(iii) a certificate of good standing for Purchaser, dated of recent date, from the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware;

(iv) a copy of Buyer's Organizational Documents and the resolutions adopted by its Board of Directors authorizing the execution, delivery and performance by it of this Agreement and the purchase by it of the Shares, accompanied by the certificate of the Secretary of Buyer certifying that its Organizational Documents and authorizing resolutions remain in full force and effect and that the representatives named in the certificate are authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on its behalf; and

(v) such other documents and instruments as may be reasonably required by CGI or the Seller to consummate the purchase of the Shares and the Note;

(c) CGI will deliver, or cause to be delivered, to or as directed in writhing by Buyer:

(i) a copy of CGI's Memorandum and Articles of Association and the resolutions adopted by its applicable governing body authorizing the execution, delivery and performance by it of this Agreement, accompanied by the certificate of the Secretary or other authorized officer of CGI certifying that such certificate of incorporation and authorizing resolutions remain in full force and effect and that the representatives named in the certificate are authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement on its behalf;

(ii) a certificate of good standing (or its equivalent) for CGI, dated of recent date, from the Registrar's Office of the Commonwealth of the Bahamas; and

(iii) such other documents and instruments as may be reasonably required by Buyer to consummate, or evidence the consummation of, the Contemplated Transactions.

3. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CGI AND SELLER IN RESPECT OF ANODYNE

Except as otherwise set forth in the Disclosure Letter to this Agreement, CGI and Seller, jointly and severally, hereby represent and warrant to Buyer as follows:

3.1 Organization and Good Standing

(a) <u>Part 3.1 of the Disclosure Letter</u> contains a complete and accurate list for each of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries of its name and its jurisdiction of incorporation or organization. Each of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation or organization, with full corporate power and authority to conduct its business as it is now being conducted, to own or use the properties and assets that it purports to own or use, and to perform all its material obligations under Applicable Contracts.

(b) Each of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries is duly qualified to do business as a foreign entity and is in good standing under the laws of each state or other jurisdiction in which either the ownership or use of the properties owned or used by it, or the nature of the activities conducted by it, requires such qualification, except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on Anodyne and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

(c) Except as disclosed in <u>Part 3.1 of the Disclosure Letter</u>, Anodyne has no Subsidiaries and no ownership interest in any corporation, joint venture, trust, partnership, limited liability company or any other entity.

(d) CGI and Seller have delivered or made available to Buyer copies of the Organizational Documents of each of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries, as currently in effect.

3.2 Authority; No Conflict

(a) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid, and binding obligation of CGI and Seller, enforceable against each of them in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other laws affecting creditors' rights generally and general principles of equity. Each of CGI and Seller has the absolute and unrestricted right, power, authority, and capacity to execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations under this Agreement. The execution and delivery by each of CGI and Seller of this Agreement and any related agreements to which they are parties and the consummation by each of them of the Contemplated Transactions and any transactions contemplated by such related agreements (to the extent applicable to them) have been duly authorized and approved and no other

action with respect to CGI and Seller is necessary to authorize this Agreement, such related agreements or such transactions contemplated hereby or thereby.

(b) Except as set forth in <u>Part 3.2 of the Disclosure Letter</u>, neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor the consummation or performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions will, directly or indirectly (with or without notice or lapse of time):

(i) contravene, conflict with, or result in a violation of (A) any provision of the Organizational Documents of CGI or Seller, or (B) any resolution adopted by the board of directors or the stockholders or other equity holders of CGI or Seller;

(ii) contravene, conflict with, or result in a violation in any material respect of, or give any Governmental Body or other Person the right to challenge any of the Contemplated Transactions or to exercise any remedy or obtain any relief under, any Legal Requirement or any Order to which any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries or CGI and Seller, or any of the assets owned or used by any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries, may be subject;

(iii) contravene, conflict with, or result in a violation of any of the terms or requirements of, or give any Governmental Body the right to revoke, withdraw, suspend, cancel, terminate, or modify, any material Governmental Authorization that is held by any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries or that otherwise relates to the business of, or any of the assets owned or used by, any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries;

(iv) contravene, conflict with, or result in a material violation or breach of any provision of, or give any Person the right to declare a default or exercise any remedy under, or to accelerate the maturity or performance of, or to cancel, terminate, or modify, any material Applicable Contract of Anodyne or its Subsidiaries or CGI and Seller; or

(v) result in the imposition or creation of any Encumbrance upon or with respect to any of the Shares or the Note or to any of the assets owned or used by any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries.

Except as set forth in <u>Part 3.2 of the Disclosure Letter</u>, none of CGI and Seller, Anodyne or any of its Subsidiaries is or will be required (x) to give any notice to or (y) obtain any Governmental Authorization or other material Consent from any Person in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the consummation or performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions.

3.3 CAPITALIZATION; TITLE TO SHARES AND NOTE

(a) The authorized equity securities of Anodyne consist of: (i) 250,000 shares of Series A common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of which 200,000 shares are issued and outstanding; (ii) 500,000 shares of Series B Common Stock, of which 129,360 shares are issued and outstanding; (iii) 250,000 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, of which 180,000 shares are issued and outstanding; and (iv) 500,000 shares of 13% Series B cumulative redeemable preferred stock, par value \$100.00 per share, of which no shares are issued and outstanding. Seller is and will be on the Closing Date the record and beneficial owner, and holder of the Shares, free and clear of all Encumbrances. All of the Shares were duly authorized and validly issued and are fully paid and nonassessable. None of the Shares was issued in violation of the Securities Act or any other Legal Requirement.

(b) Except as set forth in <u>Part 3.3 of the Disclosure Letter</u>, all the outstanding equity securities of each Subsidiary of Anodyne are owned, directly or indirectly, of record and beneficially by Anodyne, free and clear of all Encumbrances.

(c) The Note (i) was duly and validly issued, (ii) is free of restrictions on transfer other than restrictions on transfer under this Agreement and applicable federal and state securities laws, and (iii) was issued in compliance with the registration requirements of all applicable federal and state securities laws.

3.4 COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

To the Knowledge of CGI and Seller, each of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries is in compliance with all applicable Legal Requirements of any Governmental Body (and all agencies thereof), except where the failure to be in compliance would not reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect on Anodyne and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.

3.5 Legal Proceedings

Except as disclosed in <u>Part 3.5 of the Disclosure Letter</u>, there is no Proceeding that is pending against Anodyne or its Subsidiaries or that challenges any of the Contemplated Transactions. To the Knowledge of CGI and Seller, (i) no such Proceeding has been Threatened, and (i) no event has occurred or circumstance exists that may give rise to or serve as a basis for the commencement of any such Proceeding.

3.6 BUSINESS OF ANODYNE

Anodyne is engaged in no other business except those conducted by SenTech, AMF and Anatomic and the ownership of the capital stock of these Subsidiaries.

3.7 ACQUISITION OF SENTECH AND AMF

(a) Except as disclosed in <u>Part 3.7(a) of the Disclosure Letter</u>, all purchase price adjustments under the SenTech Acquisition Agreement and the AMF Acquisition Agreement, whether for working capital or contingent consideration, have been concluded and no further liability remains for the payment of purchase price thereunder.

(b) Except as disclosed in <u>Part 3.7(b) of the Disclosure Letter</u>, (i) no indemnity claims have been made by AMF or SenTech against, or asserted against AMF or SenTech by, the applicable party under the SenTech Acquisition Agreement or the AMF Acquisition Agreement, and (ii) to the Knowledge of CGI and Seller, no event has occurred or circumstance exists that may reasonably be expected to give rise to or serve as a basis for an indemnification claim under the SenTech Acquisition Agreement, whether such claim is made by or asserted against SenTech or AMF.

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER

Buyer represents and warrants to CGI and the Seller as follows:

4.1 Organization and Good Standing

Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware.

4.2 AUTHORITY; NO CONFLICT

(a) This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid, and binding obligation of Buyer, enforceable against Buyer in accordance with its terms. Buyer has the absolute and unrestricted right,



power, and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations under this Agreement. The execution and delivery by Buyer of this Agreement and any related agreements to which it is a party and the consummation by it of the Contemplated Transactions and any transactions contemplated by such related agreements have been duly authorized and approved and no other action with respect to Buyer is necessary to authorize this Agreement, such related agreements or such transactions contemplated hereby or thereby.

(b) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Buyer nor the consummation or performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions by Buyer will give any Person the right to prevent, delay, or otherwise interfere with any of the Contemplated Transactions pursuant to:

(i) any provision of Buyer's Organizational Documents;

(ii) any resolution adopted by the board of directors or the stockholders of Buyer;

(iii) any Legal Requirement or Order to which Buyer may be subject; or

(iv) any material Contract to which Buyer is a party or by which Buyer may be bound.

(c) Except as set forth in <u>Schedule 4.2</u> hereto, Buyer is not and will not be required to obtain any Consent from any Person in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the consummation or performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions.

(d) Buyer, as sponsor of the Trust, is authorized in such capacity to cause the Trust to issue the CODI Shares and to accept the Shares and the Note as payment therefor.

4.3 INVESTMENT INTENT

Buyer is acquiring the Shares and the Note for its own account and not with a view to their distribution within the meaning of Section 2(11) of the Securities Act.

4.4 CERTAIN PROCEEDINGS

There is no pending Proceeding that has been commenced against Buyer and that challenges, or may have the effect of preventing, delaying, making illegal, or otherwise interfering with, any of the Contemplated Transactions. To Buyer's Knowledge, no such Proceeding has been Threatened.

4.5 TITLE TO CODI SHARES

Immediately prior to the consummation of the Contemplated Transactions, Buyer will own and will have good and valid title to the CODI Shares, free and clear of all Encumbrances; and upon delivery of the CODI Shares to Seller in exchange for the Shares and the Note, Seller will receive good and valid title to the CODI Shares, free and clear of all Encumbrances. All of the CODI Shares were duly authorized and validly issued and are fully paid and nonassessable. None of the CODI Shares was issued in violation of the Securities Act or any other Legal Requirement.

5. COVENANTS

5.1 RIGHTS TO INDEMNIFICATION UNDER HISTORICAL PURCHASE AGREEMENT

(a) Subject to paragraphs (b) and (c) of this <u>Section 5.1</u>, if (i) Buyer shall suffer Damages as a result of any inaccuracy in or breach of, or any failure to perform or comply with, any representation or warranty, or any claim (by any Person) or other occurrence or circumstance that is or was inconsistent with such representation or warranty, under the Historical Purchase Agreement by the seller party thereunder, (ii) Buyer notifies CGI in writing (each such notice an "<u>Historical Claim Notice</u>") of such breach, failure, occurrence or circumstance (each an "<u>Historical Claim</u>"), each of which Historical Claim Notices shall specify in particularity the basis for such Historical Claim and the amount of such claimed Damages, and (iii) at the time of receipt of an Historical Claim Notice, CGI has sufficient information to prosecute such Historical Claim, then CGI shall in good faith cooperate with Buyer in fully prosecuting such Historical Claim.

(b) CGI's obligations under paragraph (a) of this <u>Section 5.1</u> with respect to each Historical Claim shall be conditioned upon Buyer's agreement to (i) pay, or reimburse CGI for, all costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) incurred in connection with the prosecution of such Historical Claim, (ii) indemnify and hold CGI and Seller and their respective Affiliates harmless against any and all claims, counterclaims, Damages, fees and expenses incurred as a result of or arising from the prosecution of such Historical Claim, and (iii) if and to the extent requested by CGI, assume (with the assistance of legal counsel reasonably acceptable to CGI) responsibility for the prosecution of such Historical Claim.

(c) Any amounts recovered by CGI or Buyer as a result of the prosecution of any Historical Claim shall be for the benefit of Buyer.

6. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO BUYER'S OBLIGATION TO CLOSE

Buyer's obligation to purchase the Shares and the Note and to take the other actions required to be taken by Buyer at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the Closing, of each of the following conditions (any of which may be waived by Buyer, in whole or in part):

6.1 ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS

Except as contemplated or permitted by this Agreement, all of CGI's and the Seller's representations and warranties in this Agreement must be accurate in all material respects as of the Closing Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, those representations and warranties (a) expressly made as of a particular date must be accurate in all material respects as of that particular date and (b) qualified by the term "material" or containing terms such as "Material Adverse Effect" or "Material Adverse Change" shall be true and correct in all respects as of the Closing Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the representations and warranties of CGI and the Seller set forth in Section 3.3 shall be true and correct in all respects at the Closing.

6.2 Seller's Performance

(a) All of the covenants and obligations that CGI and the Seller, or either of them, are required to perform or to comply with pursuant to this Agreement at or prior to the Closing (considered collectively), and each of these covenants and obligations (considered individually), must have been duly performed and complied with in all material respects.

(b) Each document and other item required to be delivered by CGI and/or Seller pursuant to Sections 2.4(a) and (c) must have been delivered.

6.3 CONSENTS

Each of the Consents identified in Part 3.2 of the Disclosure Letter must have been obtained and must be in full force and effect.

6.4 NOTE PURCHASE AGREEMENT

The transactions contemplated by the Note Purchase Agreement shall have closed.

6.5 Additional Documents

CGI and the Seller must have delivered to Buyer such other documents as Buyer may reasonably request for the purpose of (i) evidencing the accuracy of any of CGI's and the Seller's representations and warranties, (ii) evidencing the performance by CGI and the Seller of, or the compliance by CGI and the Seller with, any covenant or obligation required to be performed or complied with by CGI or Seller, (iii) evidencing the satisfaction of any condition referred to in this <u>Section 6</u>, or (iv) otherwise facilitating the consummation or performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions.

6.6 No Proceedings; No Orders

There must not have been commenced or Threatened against Buyer, or against any Person affiliated with Buyer, any Proceeding (a) involving any challenge to, or seeking damages or other relief in connection with, any of the Contemplated Transactions, or (b) that may have the effect of preventing, delaying, making illegal, or otherwise interfering with any of the Contemplated Transactions. No Order (whether temporary, preliminary or permanent) shall be issued or entered that restrains, enjoins or otherwise prohibits consummation of the Contemplated Transactions.

6.7 No Claim Regarding Stock Ownership or Sale Proceeds

There must not have been made or Threatened by any Person any claim asserting that such Person (a) is the holder or the beneficial owner of, or has the right to acquire or to obtain beneficial ownership of, the Shares or the Note, or (b) is entitled to all or any portion of the Purchase Price.

6.8 No Prohibition

Neither the consummation nor the performance of any of the Contemplated Transactions will, directly or indirectly (with or without notice or lapse of time), materially contravene, or conflict with, or result in a material violation of, or cause Buyer or any Person affiliated with Buyer to suffer any material adverse consequence under, (a) any applicable Legal Requirement or Order, or (b) any Legal Requirement or Order that has been published, introduced, or otherwise proposed by or before any Governmental Body.

6.9 ISSUANCE OF CODI SHARES

The CODI Shares shall have been issued.

7. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO CGI'S AND THE SELLER'S OBLIGATION TO CLOSE

CGI and the Seller's obligation to sell the Shares and to take the other actions required to be taken by CGI and the Seller, or either of them, at the Closing is subject to the satisfaction, at or prior to the Closing, of each of the following conditions (any of which may be waived by CGI and the Seller, in whole or in part):

7.1 Accuracy of Representations

All of Buyer's representations and warranties in this Agreement (considered collectively), and each of these representations and warranties (considered individually), must have been accurate in all material respects as of the date of this Agreement and must be accurate in all material respects as of the Closing Date.

7.2 BUYER'S PERFORMANCE

(a) All of the covenants and obligations that Buyer is required to perform or to comply with pursuant to this Agreement at or prior to the Closing (considered collectively), and each of these covenants and obligations (considered individually), must have been performed and complied with in all material respects.

(b) Buyer must have delivered each of the documents and other items, including the CODI Shares, required to be delivered by Buyer pursuant to Section 2.4(b).

7.3 CONSENTS

Each of the Consents identified in Part 3.2 of the Disclosure Letter must have been obtained and must be in full force and effect.

7.4 Additional Documents

Buyer must have delivered to CGI and the Seller such other documents as CGI and the Seller may reasonably request for the purpose of (i) evidencing the accuracy of any representation or warranty of Buyer, (ii) evidencing the performance by Buyer of, or the compliance by Buyer with, any covenant or obligation required to be performed or complied with by Buyer, (iii) evidencing the satisfaction of any condition referred to in this <u>Section 7</u>, or (iv) otherwise facilitating the consummation of any of the Contemplated Transactions.

7.5 No Injunction

There must not be in effect any Legal Requirement or any injunction or other Order that (a) prohibits the sale of the Shares or the Note by the Seller to Buyer, and (b) has been adopted or issued, or has otherwise become effective, since the date of this Agreement.

8. INDEMNIFICATION; REMEDIES

8.1 Survival; Right to Indemnification not Affected by Knowledge

(a) The representations, warranties and covenants of the parties shall survive the Closing until the fifteenth (15th) month anniversary of the Closing Date; except for (i) the representations and warranties set forth in <u>Sections 3.1(a)</u> (Organization and Good Standing), <u>3.2(a)</u> (Authority and Enforceability), <u>3.3</u> (Capitalization; Title to Shares), which representations and warranties shall survive the Closing until the expiration of the applicable statute of limitations, and (ii) the covenants set forth in <u>Section 5.1</u> (Rights to Indemnification Under Historical Purchase Agreement), which covenants shall survive the Closing until the expiration of the applicable survival periods under the Historical Purchase Agreement (as applicable, the "<u>Survival Period</u>"). Nothing contained in the foregoing sentence shall prevent recovery under this <u>Section 8</u> after the expiration of the Survival Period so long as the party making a claim or seeking recovery complies with the provisions of clause (x) and (y) of the following sentence. No party shall have any claim or right of recovery for any breach of a representation, warranty, covenant or agreement unless (x) written notice

is given in good faith by that party to the other party of the representation, warranty, covenant or agreement pursuant to which the claim is made or right of recovery is sought setting forth in reasonable detail the basis for the purported breach of the representation, warranty, covenant or agreement, the amount or nature of the claim being made, if then ascertainable, and the general basis therefor and (y) such notice is given prior to the expiration of the Survival Period.

(b) The right of any indemnified party to indemnification, payment of Damages or other remedy based on representations, warranties, covenants, and obligations of any indemnifying party will not be affected by any investigation conducted by such indemnified party with respect to, or any Knowledge acquired (or capable of being acquired) by such indemnified party at any time, whether before or after the execution and delivery of this Agreement or the Closing Date, with respect to the accuracy or inaccuracy of or compliance with, any such representation, warranty, covenant, or obligation of such indemnifying party. The waiver by such indemnified party of any condition based on the accuracy of any representation or warranty of such indemnifying party, or on the performance of or compliance with any covenant or obligation by such indemnifying party, will not affect the right of such indemnified party to indemnified, or other remedy based on such representations, warranties, covenants, and obligations.

(c) From and after the Closing, the right of the parties hereto to demand and receive indemnification pursuant to this <u>Section 8</u> shall be the sole and exclusive remedy exercisable by a party with respect to any claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the Contemplated Transactions, except for remedies based on fraud, willful misconduct or bad faith.

8.2 INDEMNIFICATION AND PAYMENT OF DAMAGES BY CGI AND SELLER

(a) <u>Indemnification and Payment of Damages</u>. Subject to <u>Section 8.3(b)</u>, CGI and Seller will indemnify and hold harmless Buyer and its Representatives, stockholders, controlling persons, and Affiliates (collectively, the "<u>Buyer Indemnified Persons</u>") for, and will pay to the Buyer Indemnified Persons, any and all Damages arising, directly or indirectly, from or in connection with:

(i) any Breach of any representation or warranty made by CGI and Seller in <u>Section 3</u> of this Agreement (giving effect to the Disclosure Letter), the Disclosure Letter or any other certificate or document delivered by CGI and Seller pursuant to this Agreement;

(ii) any Breach by CGI and Seller of any covenant or obligation of CGI (as relates to Anodyne or the Shares) and Seller in this Agreement; or

(iii) any claim by any Person for brokerage or finder's fees or commissions or similar payments based upon any agreement or understanding alleged to have been made by any such Person with either CGI and Seller or any of Anodyne and its Subsidiaries (or any Person acting on their behalf) in connection with the sale of the Shares.

(b) <u>Limitations</u>. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in <u>Section 8.2(a)</u>, CGI and Seller will have no liability (for indemnification or otherwise) with respect to the matters described in clause (i) or clause (ii) of <u>Section 8.2(a)</u> until the total of all Damages with respect to such matters exceeds \$143,14 (the "<u>Threshold Amount</u>"), and the aggregate liability of CGI and Seller to Buyer Indemnified Persons in respect of <u>Section 8.2(a)</u> shall not in any event exceed \$2,147,212 (the "<u>Indemnification Cap</u>"); provided, however, that neither the Threshold Amount nor the Indemnification Cap shall apply to Damages to the extent arising from any Breach of any representation or warranty set forth in <u>Sections 3.1(a)</u>, <u>Section 3.2(a)</u> or <u>Section 3.3</u>.

8.3 INDEMNIFICATION AND PAYMENT OF DAMAGES BY BUYER

(a) <u>Indemnification and Payment of Damages</u>. Buyer will indemnify and hold harmless CGI and the Seller, and will pay to CGI and the Seller the amount of any Damages arising, directly or indirectly, from or in connection with (a) any Breach of any representation or warranty made by Buyer in this Agreement or in any certificate delivered by Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, (b) any Breach by Buyer of any covenant or obligation of Buyer in this Agreement, or (c) any claim by any Person for brokerage or finder's fees or commissions or similar payments based upon any agreement or understanding alleged to have been made by such Person with Buyer (or any Person acting on its behalf) in connection with any of the Contemplated Transactions.

(b) <u>Limitations on Amount</u>. Buyer will have no liability (for indemnification or otherwise) with respect to the matters described in clause (a) of this <u>Section</u> until the total of all Damages with respect to such matters exceeds \$500,000 (the "<u>Buyer Threshold Amount</u>"), and then only for the amount by which such Damages exceed the Buyer Threshold Amount. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the Buyer's aggregate liability to Seller under this Agreement shall not in any event exceed \$1,500,000 (the "<u>Buyer Indemnification Cap</u>"); provided, however, that neither the Buyer Threshold Amount nor the Buyer Indemnification Cap shall apply to Damages to the extent arising from any Breach of any representation or warranty set forth in <u>Section 4.2(a)</u>.

8.4 PROCEDURE FOR INDEMNIFICATION—THIRD PARTY CLAIMS

(a) Promptly after receipt by an indemnified party under Sections 8.2 or 8.3 of notice of the commencement of any Proceeding against it, such indemnified party will, if a claim is to be made against an indemnifying party under such Section, give notice to the indemnifying party of the commencement of such claim, but the failure to notify the indemnifying party will not relieve the indemnifying party of any liability that it may have to any indemnified party, except to the extent that the indemnifying party demonstrates that the defense of such action is prejudiced by the indemnified party's failure to give such notice.

(b) If any Proceeding referred to in <u>Section 8.4(a)</u> is brought against an indemnified party and it gives notice to the indemnifying party of the commencement of such Proceeding, the indemnifying party be entitled to participate in such Proceeding and, to the extent that it wishes (unless (i) the indemnifying party is also a party to such Proceeding and the indemnified party determines in good faith that joint representation would be inappropriate, or (ii) the indemnifying party fails to provide reasonable assurance to the indemnified party of its financial capacity to defend such Proceeding and provide indemnification with respect to such Proceeding), to assume the defense of such Proceeding with counsel satisfactory to the indemnified party and, after notice from the indemnifying party to the indemnified party of its election to assume the defense of such Proceeding, the indemnifying party will not, as long as it diligently conducts such defense, be liable to the indemnified party under this <u>Section 8</u> for any fees of other counsel or any other expenses with respect to the defense of such Proceeding, in each case subsequently incurred by the indemnified party in connection with the defense of such Proceeding, other than reasonable costs of investigation. Pending a final and binding determination of any such Proceeding, upon giving notice thereof to the indemnifying party, the indemnified party to the indemnifying party, including amounts distributable in respect of equity securities directly or indirectly owned by such indemnified party (such as in respect of trust shares of Compass Diversified Trust). If the indemnifying party assumes the defense of a Proceeding, (i) it will be conclusively established for purposes of this Agreement that the claims made in that Proceeding are within the scope of and subject to indemnification; (ii) no compromise or settlement of such claims

may be effected by the indemnifying party without the indemnified party's consent unless (A) there is no finding or admission of any violation of Legal Requirements or any violation of the rights of any Person and no effect on any other claims that may be made against the indemnified party, and (B) the sole relief provided is monetary damages that are paid in full by the indemnifying party; and (iii) the indemnified party will have no liability with respect to any compromise or settlement of such claims effected without its consent. If notice is given to an indemnifying party of the commencement of any Proceeding and the indemnifying party does not, within ten days after the indemnified party's notice is given, give notice to the indemnified party of its election to assume the defense of such Proceeding, the indemnifying party will be bound by any determination made in such Proceeding or any compromise or settlement effected by the indemnified party.

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if an indemnified party determines in good faith that there is a reasonable probability that a Proceeding may adversely affect it or its Affiliates other than as a result of monetary damages for which it would be entitled to indemnification under this Agreement, the indemnified party may, by notice to the indemnifying party, assume the exclusive right to defend, compromise, or settle such Proceeding, but the indemnifying party will not be bound by any determination of a Proceeding so defended or any compromise or settlement effected without its consent (which may not be unreasonably withheld).

(d) CGI and the Seller hereby consent to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of any court in which a Proceeding is brought against any Indemnified Person for purposes of any claim that an Indemnified Person may have under this Agreement with respect to such Proceeding or the matters alleged therein, and agree that process may be served on Seller with respect to such a claim anywhere in the world.

8.5 PROCEDURE FOR INDEMNIFICATION—OTHER CLAIMS

A claim for indemnification for any matter not involving a third-party claim may be asserted by notice to the party from whom indemnification is sought. Upon receipt of such notice, the indemnifying party shall have 30 days to object to such claim for indemnification by delivery of a written notice of such objection to the indemnified party specifying in reasonable detail the basis for such objection. Failure to timely object shall constitute a final and binding acceptance of the claim for indemnification by the indemnifying party and such claim shall be paid by the indemnifying party. If an objection is timely made by the indemnifying party, then the indemnifying party and the indemnified party shall negotiate in good faith to resolve any such dispute.

9. GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1 Expenses

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, each party to this Agreement will bear its respective expenses incurred in connection with the preparation, execution, and performance of this Agreement and the Contemplated Transactions, including all fees and expenses of agents, representatives, counsel, and accountants.

9.2 Notices

All notices, consents, waivers, and other communications under this Agreement must be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given when (a) delivered by hand (with written confirmation of receipt), (b) sent by telecopier (with written confirmation of receipt), provided that a copy is mailed by registered mail, return receipt requested, or (c) when received by the addressee, if sent by a nationally recognized overnight delivery service (receipt requested), in each case to the appropriate

addresses and telecopier numbers set forth below (or to such other addresses and telecopier numbers as a party may designate by notice to the other parties):

If to CGI or the Seller:	Compass Group Investments, Inc. c/o Compass Group International LLC Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: I. Joseph Massoud Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253
If to Buyer:	Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: I. Joseph Massoud Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253
with a copy to:	The Compass Group Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: Carrie W. Ryan, Esq. Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253

9.3 FURTHER ASSURANCES

The parties agree (a) to furnish upon request to each other such further information, (b) to execute and deliver to each other such other documents, and (c) to do such other acts and things, all as the other party may reasonably request for the purpose of carrying out the intent of this Agreement and the documents referred to in this Agreement.

9.4 WAIVER

The rights and remedies of the parties to this Agreement are cumulative and not alternative. Neither the failure nor any delay by any party in exercising any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement will operate as a waiver of such right, power, or privilege, and no single or partial exercise of any such right, power, or privilege will preclude any other or further exercise of such right, power, or privilege or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, (a) no claim or right arising out of this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement can be discharged by one party, in whole or in part, by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless in writing signed by the other party; (b) no waiver that may be given by a party will be applicable except in the specific instance for which it is given; and (c) no notice to or demand on one party will be deemed to be a waiver of any obligation of such party or of the right of the party giving such notice or demand to take further action without notice or demand as provided in this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement.

9.5 Entire Agreement and Modification; Disclaimer of Representations

(a) This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements between the parties with respect to its subject matter and constitutes (along with the documents referred to in this Agreement) a complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the parties with respect to its subject matter. This Agreement may not be amended except by a written agreement executed by the party to be charged with the amendment.

(b) Except as expressly set forth in this Agreement, neither CGI nor Seller makes any representation or warranty, express or implied, at law or in equity, in respect of the Shares, the Note or Anodyne or its Subsidiaries, or any of their respective assets, liabilities or operations, including with respect to merchantability or fitness for any particular purpose, and any such other representations or warranties are hereby expressly disclaimed.

9.6 Assignments, Successors, and no Third-Party Rights

No party may assign any of its rights under this Agreement without the prior consent of the other parties, which will not be unreasonably withheld, except that Buyer may assign any of its rights under this Agreement to any of its Affiliates. Subject to the preceding sentence, this Agreement will apply to, be binding in all respects upon, and inure to the benefit of the successors and permitted assigns of the parties. Nothing expressed or referred to in this Agreement will be construed to give any Person other than the parties to this Agreement any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim under or with respect to this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement. This Agreement and all of its provisions and conditions are for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their successors and assigns.

9.7 SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the other provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. Any provision of this Agreement held invalid or unenforceable only in part or degree will remain in full force and effect to the extent not held invalid or unenforceable.

9.8 Section Headings; Construction

The headings of Sections in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and will not affect its construction or interpretation. All references to "Section" or "Sections" refer to the corresponding Section or Sections of this Agreement. All words used in this Agreement will be construed to be of such gender or number as the circumstances require. Unless otherwise expressly provided, the word "including" does not limit the preceding words or terms.

9.9 TIME OF ESSENCE

With regard to all dates and time periods set forth or referred to in this Agreement, time is of the essence.

9.10 GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflicts of laws principles thereof.

9.11 COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original copy of this Agreement and all of which, when taken together, will be deemed to constitute one and the same agreement.

{REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK; EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS}

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the date first written above.

BUYER:

COMPASS GROUP DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS LLC

By: /s/ James J. Bottiglieri Name: James J. Bottiglieri Title: Chief Financial Officer

CGI AND THE SELLER:

COMPASS GROUP INVESTMENTS, INC.

By: /s/ Lindsey J. Cancino Name: Lindsey J. Cancino Title: Director

COMPASS MEDICAL MATTRESSES PARTNERS, LP

By: /s/ Lindsey J. Cancino Name: Lindsey J. Cancino Title: Director, Navco Management, Inc., its General Partner

Signature Page to Stock and Note Purchase Agreement

NOTE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Note Purchase and Sale Agreement (this "<u>Agreement</u>") is made as of July 31, 2006 (the "<u>Effective Date</u>"), by and among Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("<u>Buyer</u>"), Compass Group Investments, Inc., a Bahamian International Business Company ("<u>CGI</u>"), and Compass Medical Mattresses Partners, LP, a Bahamian limited partnership ("<u>Seller</u>").

RECITALS

A. The Buyer is wholly-owned by Compass Diversified Trust, a statutory business trust formed under the laws of the State of Delaware (the "Trust").

B. CGI wholly-owns, indirectly, the Seller, and Seller is the controlling stockholder of Anodyne Medical Device, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("<u>Anodyne</u>").

C. Seller extended a loan to Hollywood Support Partners, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("<u>HSP</u>"), for the purchase of shares of Anodyne, which loan is evidenced by that certain promissory note dated February 15, 2006 in an original principal amount of \$4,980,000 (the "<u>Note</u>").

D. Pursuant to that certain Stock Pledge Agreement, dated February 15, 2006 (the "<u>Pledge Agreement</u>"), between Seller and HSP, HSP pledged as security for the Note 95,360 shares of Series B common stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of Anodyne and 40,264 shares of Series A convertible preferred stock, par value \$0.01 per share, of Anodyne, and pursuant to that certain Guaranty, dated February 15, 2006 (the "<u>Guaranty</u>"), between Mark Bidner, an individual ("<u>Bidner</u>"), and Seller, Bidner unconditionally guaranteed the performance of HSP under the Note.

E. CGI and the Seller desire that the Seller sell, and Buyer desires to purchase, the Note for the consideration and on the terms set forth in this Agreement.

AGREEMENT

1. Purchase and Sale.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Seller hereby sells and transfers to Buyer, and Buyer purchases from the Seller, the Note. The purchase price for the Note will be \$5,285,992 (the "<u>Purchase Price</u>"). Such purchase and sale is made without recourse, representation or warranty except as expressly set forth herein.

2. Deliveries.

At the closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (the "Closing"):

(a) CGI and Seller will deliver, or cause to be delivered, to Buyer:

(i) the Note, duly endorsed, for transfer to Buyer;

(ii) the Assignment and Assumption Agreement, substantially in the form attached as <u>Exhibit A</u> hereto (the "<u>Assignment Agreement</u>"), duly executed by Seller; and

(iii) such other documents and instruments as may be reasonably required by Buyer to consummate the purchase and sale of the Note.

(b) Buyer will deliver, or cause to be delivered, to or as directed in writing by CGI:

(i) the Purchase Price in cash by wire transfer of immediately available funds to such bank account or accounts as CGI may specify;

(ii) the Assignment Agreement, duly executed by Buyer; and

(iii) such other documents and instruments as may be reasonably required by CGI or the Seller to consummate the purchase and sale of the Note.

3. Representations and Warranties.

(a) Seller (i) represents and warrants that it is legally authorized to enter into this Agreement; (ii) represents that as of the Effective Date, it is the legal and beneficial owner of the Note purchased hereunder, free and clear of any adverse claim, (iii) makes no other representation or warranty and assumes no responsibility with respect to any statement, warranties or representations made in or in connection with any other instrument or document furnished pursuant thereto; and (iv) makes no representation or warranty and assumes no responsibility with respect to the financial condition of HSP or Bidner or the performance or observance by HSP or Bidner of their obligations under the Note or any other instrument or document furnished pursuant thereto.

(b) Buyer (i) represents and warrants that it is legally authorized to enter into this Agreement; (ii) confirms that it has received such other documents and information as it has deemed appropriate to make its own analysis and decision to enter into this Agreement; and (iii) agrees that it will, independently and without reliance upon Seller and based on such documents and information as it shall deem appropriate at the time, continue to make its own decisions in taking or not taking action under the Note.

4. General Provisions.

(a) <u>Expenses</u>. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, each party to this Agreement will bear its respective expenses incurred in connection with the preparation, execution, and performance of this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereunder, including all fees and expenses of agents, representatives, counsel, and accountants.

(b) <u>Notices</u>. All notices, consents, waivers, and other communications under this Agreement must be in writing and will be deemed to have been duly given when (i) delivered by hand (with written confirmation of receipt), (ii) sent by telecopier (with written confirmation of receipt), provided that a copy is mailed by registered mail, return receipt requested, or (iii) when received by the addressee, if sent by a nationally recognized overnight delivery service (receipt requested), in each case to the appropriate addresses and telecopier numbers set forth below (or to such other addresses and telecopier numbers as a party may designate by notice to the other parties):

If to CGI or Seller:

Compass Group Investments, Inc. c/o Compass Group International LLC Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: I. Joseph Massoud Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253

If to Buyer:	Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: I. Joseph Massoud Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253
with a copy to:	The Compass Group Sixty One Wilton Road, Second Floor Westport, Connecticut 06880 Attention: Carrie W. Ryan, Esq. Facsimile No.: (203) 221-8253

(c) <u>Further Assurances</u>. The parties agree (i) to furnish upon request to each other such further information, (ii) to execute and deliver to each other such other documents, and (iii) to do such other acts and things, all as the other party may reasonably request for the purpose of carrying out the intent of this Agreement and the documents referred to in this Agreement.

(d) <u>Waiver</u>. The rights and remedies of the parties to this Agreement are cumulative and not alternative. Neither the failure nor any delay by any party in exercising any right, power, or privilege under this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement will operate as a waiver of such right, power, or privilege, and no single or partial exercise of any such right, power, or privilege will preclude any other or further exercise of such right, power, or privilege or the exercise of any other right, power, or privilege. To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, (i) no claim or right arising out of this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement can be discharged by one party, in whole or in part, by a waiver or renunciation of the claim or right unless in writing signed by the other party; (ii) no waiver that may be given by a party will be applicable except in the specific instance for which it is given; and (iii) no notice to or demand on one party will be deemed to be a waiver of any obligation of such party or of the right of the party giving such notice or demand to take further action without notice or demand as provided in this Agreement or the documents referred to in this Agreement.

(e) <u>Entire Agreement; Modification</u>. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements between the parties with respect to its subject matter and constitutes (along with the documents referred to in this Agreement) a complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the parties with respect to its subject matter. This Agreement may not be amended except by a written agreement executed by the party to be charged with the amendment.

(f) <u>Assignments; Successors; No Third-Party Rights</u>. No party may assign any of its rights under this Agreement without the prior consent of the other parties, which will not be unreasonably withheld, except that Buyer may assign any of its rights under this Agreement to any of its Affiliates. Subject to the preceding sentence, this Agreement will apply to, be binding in all respects upon, and inure to the benefit of the successors and permitted assigns of the parties. Nothing expressed or referred to in this Agreement will be construed to give any Person other than the parties to this Agreement any legal or equitable right, remedy, or claim under or with respect to this Agreement or any provision of this Agreement. This Agreement and all of its provisions and conditions are for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties to this Agreement and their successors and assigns.

(g) <u>Severability</u>. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the other provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect. Any provision of this Agreement held invalid or unenforceable only in part or degree will remain in full force and effect to the extent not held invalid or unenforceable.

(h) <u>Section Headings; Construction</u>. The headings of Sections in this Agreement are provided for convenience only and will not affect its construction or interpretation. All references to "Section" or "Sections" refer to the corresponding Section or Sections of this Agreement. All words used in this Agreement will be construed to be of such gender or number as the circumstances require. Unless otherwise expressly provided, the word "including" does not limit the preceding words or terms.

(i) Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of New York without regard to conflicts of laws principles thereof.

(j) <u>Counterparts</u>. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original copy of this Agreement and all of which, when taken together, will be deemed to constitute one and the same agreement.

The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed and delivered as of the date first written above.

CGI: COMPASS GROUP INVESTMENTS, INC.

By: /s/ Lindsey J. Cancino

Name: Lindsey J. Cancino Title: Director

SELLER:

COMPASS SUPPORT SURFACES PARTNERS, L.P.

By: Navco Management, Inc., its General Partner

By: /s/ Lindsey J. Cancino Name: Lindsey J. Cancino Title: Director

BUYER:

COMPASS GROUP DIVERSIFIED HOLDINGS LLC

By:	/s/ James J. Bottiglieri
Name:	James J. Bottiglieri
Title:	Chief Financial Officer

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED:

HOLLYWOOD SUPPORT PARTNERS, LLC

By: /s/ Mark Bidner Mark Bidner, Managing Member

MARK BIDNER

By: /s/ Mark Bidner Mark Bidner, an individual

Signature Page to Note Purchase and Sale Agreement

800 Sedcond Avenue New York, NY 10017 Tel 212 682 6300 Fax 212 697 0910



Exhibit 99.2

Investor Relations Contact: KCSA Worldwide Jeffrey Goldberger / Michael Cimini 212.896.1249 / 212.896.1233 jgoldberger@kcsa.com / mcimini@kcsa.com

Compass Diversified Trust Acquires Controlling Interest In Anodyne Medical Device, Inc.

WESTPORT, CT, August 1, 2006 — Compass Diversified Trust (Nasdaq NMS: CODI) (the "Trust") announced today that its subsidiary, Compass Group Diversified Holdings, LLC (the "Company"), has acquired a controlling interest in Anodyne Medical Device, Inc. ("AMD"), a leading manufacturer of medical support surfaces and patient positioning devices headquartered in Los Angeles, California. Medical support surfaces and patient positioning devices are used for the prevention and treatment of pressure wounds experienced by patients with limited or no mobility. Total consideration for the transaction, which included the acquisition of a controlling equity interest in and loans made to AMD, was approximately \$30.4 million, and included cash and the issuance of 950,000 shares of the Trust.

AMD was initially formed by Compass Group Investments, Inc. ("CGI") and Hollywood Capital, Inc. in February 2006 to acquire AMF Support Surfaces, Inc. and SenTech Medical Systems, Inc., located in Corona, CA and Coral Springs, FL, respectively. AMF Support Surfaces is a leading manufacturer of powered and static mattress replacement systems, mattress overlays, seating cushions and patient positing devices. SenTech Medical Systems is a leading designer and manufacturer of advanced electronically controlled alternating pressure, low air loss and lateral rotation specialty support surfaces for the wound care industry.

Commenting on the acquisition, I. Joseph Massoud, The Company's Chief Executive Officer, said, "We are pleased to have completed our first platform acquisition since our IPO in May. With a strong presence on the east and west coasts, Anodyne has a tremendous opportunity to capitalize on two major market opportunities – aging baby boomers and the increased incidence of obesity. Anodyne operates in a highly fragmented industry that is ripe for continued consolidation, which is consistent with our model for owning and operating companies and which we believe provides strong incremental growth potential."

Terms of the transaction are disclosed more fully on the Company's current report on Form 8-k.

Duff & Phelps provided a fairness opinion to the Company's board of directors on the transaction.

About Compass Diversified Trust

Compass Diversified Trust and its subsidiary, Compass Group Diversified Holdings LLC, (collectively, "Compass") were formed to acquire and manage a group of small to middle market

 800 Sedcond Avenue
 Tel 212 682 6300

 New York, NY 10017
 Fax 212 697 0910

E-mail pr@kcsa.com www.kcsa.com

Compass Diversified Trust Jim Bottiglieri Chief Financial Officer 203.221.1703 jim@compassequity.com businesses that are headquartered in the United States. In addition to Anodyne Medical Device, Inc., Compass has controlling interests in four businesses: CBS Personnel Holdings, Inc., a human resources outsourcing firm; Crosman Acquisition Corporation, a recreational products company; Compass AC Holdings, Inc., an electronic components manufacturer; and Silvue Technologies Group, Inc., a global chemical hardcoatings manufacturer. Compass works with the management teams of North American based small to middle market businesses to identify and capitalize on diverse acquisition opportunities that satisfy Compass' acquisition criteria. Compass seeks to acquire controlling interest in businesses that have stable and growing cash flows, maintain strong niche market presences and have positive macroeconomic outlooks.

To find out more about Compass Diversified Trust (NASDAQ: CODI), visit the Company's websites at www.compassdiversifiedtrust.com.

This press release may contain certain forward-looking statements, including statements with regard to the future performance of Compass and each of the four initial businesses. Words such as "believes," "expects," "projects," and "future" or similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are subject to the inherent uncertainties in predicting future results and conditions. Certain factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected in these forward-looking statements, and some of these factors are enumerated in the risk factor discussion in the Form 10Q filed by Compass with the Securities and Exchange Commission for the quarter ended March 31,2006 and other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, for the vertices and provide the provide the statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

###

800 Sedcond Avenue New York, NY 10017 Tel 212 682 6300 Fax 212 697 0910 E-mail pr@kcsa.com www.kcsa.com